




8888 University Drive,  
Burnaby, BC  
Canada V5A 1S6

TEL: 778.782.6654  
FAX: 778.782.5876

avpacad@sfu.ca  
www.sfu.ca/vpacademic

---

**MEMORANDUM**

ATTENTION	Senate	DATE	November 3, 2023
FROM	Kris Magnusson, Chair Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies	PAGES	1/2
RE:	Program Changes (SCUS 23-101)		

---

**For information:**

Acting under delegated authority at its meeting of November 2, 2023 SCUS approved the following curriculum revisions effective Summer 2024.

**a. Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences**1. Global Asia Program

(i) Upper division requirement changes to the Global Asia Minor

2. Department of Global Humanities

(i) Upper division requirement changes to the Global Humanities Major; Concentration in Hellenic Studies

3. Labour Studies Program

(i) Upper division requirement changes for the Labour Studies Major

(ii) Requirement changes to the Labour Studies Certificate in Workplace Rights

#### 4. Department of Philosophy (Fall 2024)

(i) Requirement changes to the:

- Philosophy Major
- Philosophy Honours
- Business, Philosophy and the Law Joint Major
- Philosophy and Health Sciences Joint Major
- Philosophy and Global Humanities Joint Major

#### 5. World Languages and Literatures

(i) Requirement changes to the:

- German Studies Certificate
- Spanish Studies Certificate

Senators wishing to consult a more detailed report of curriculum revisions may do so on the Senate Docushare repository at <https://docushare.sfu.ca/dsweb/View/Collection-12682>.



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b>
Global Asia
<b>Rationale for change:</b> As part of program modifications passed last fall, Global Asia eliminated regional requirements for lower-division courses. This year, we are updating the list of courses that students can take to fulfil their upper-division requirements for the GA minor and eliminating the regional breakdown.
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Summer 2024
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> Global Asia Minor

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Upper Division Requirements</p> <p>At least seven upper division units used toward satisfying the upper division requirement must be completed at Simon Fraser University.</p> <p>Students complete a total of at least 15 units and may complete other courses with variable content that have appropriate content that do not appear below.</p> <p><u>CHINA</u></p> <p><del>CMNS 445 – Media and Popular Culture in China (4)</del>  <del>GA 302 – Selected Topics in Chinese Studies (3)</del>  <del>HIIST 366 – Social and Cultural History of Modern China (4)</del>  <del>HIIST 367 – History of the People's Republic of China (4)</del>  <del>HIIST 479W – Contentious Problems in Modern Chinese History (4)</del>  <del>IS 333 – Chinese Development and Its Discontents (4)</del></p> <p><u>JAPAN</u></p> <p><del>GA 303 – Selected Topics in Japanese Studies (3)</del></p>
--

~~HIST 371 – The Asia Pacific War in Modern Japanese History (4)~~  
~~HIST 447W – The Nikkei Experience in North America (4)~~  
~~HIST 471W – Women in Japanese History (1600–1952) (4)~~  
~~POL 381 – Japanese Politics (4)~~

**SOUTH AND SOUTHEAST ASIA**

~~IS 303 – Ethnic Minorities, Identity Politics, and Conflict in Southeast Asia (4)~~  
~~IS 313W – Nationalism, Democracy and Development in Modern India (4)~~  
~~IS 314 – National, Regional, and International Politics in Southeast Asia (4)~~  
~~IS 414 – Current Regional Issues in Southeast Asia (4)~~

**TRANS-GLOBAL**

~~BUS 431 – Business with East Asian Countries (3)~~  
~~CMNS 443 – Comparative Asian Media Systems (4)~~  
~~ENGL 361 – Diaspora Literatures in English (4) \*~~  
~~GA 300 – Asians and North Americans in Public Discourse (3)~~  
~~GA 301 – Asia-Canada Identities: Experiences and Perspectives (3)~~  
~~GA 388 – Topics in Queer Global Asias (4)~~  
~~GA 400 – Selected Topics in Global Asia (3)~~  
~~GSWS 312 – Immigrants, Women and Transnational Migration (4) \*~~  
~~GSWS 388 – Topics in Queer Global Asias (4)~~  
~~HIST 358 – Development, Aid and Difference in Historical Perspective (4) \*~~  
~~HIST 368W – Selected Topics in the History of the Wider World (4) \*~~  
~~HIST 425W – Gender and History (4) \*~~  
~~HIST 464 – Problems in Modern Asian History (4)~~  
~~HUM 331 – Special Topics in Asian Religious Traditions (4)~~  
~~HUM 382 – Selected Topics in Asian Art and Cultures (4)~~  
~~IS 322 – Central Asia: Conflict and Security (4)~~  
~~PHIL 342 – Topics in Asian Philosophy (3)~~  
~~POL 342 – Developing Countries in Global Politics (4) \*~~  
~~POL 446W – International Relations in East Asia (4)~~  
~~SA 328 – States, Cultures and Global Transitions (SA) (4) \*~~  
~~SA 329 – Sex, Work, and International Capital \*~~  
~~WL 304 – Exile and Migration (4)~~

**Global Asia**

**GA 301 - Asian Canadian Culture and Activism Across Borders (3)**  
**GA 302 - Selected Topics in Global Chinese Studies (3)**  
**GA 303 - Selected Topics in Global Japanese Studies (3)**  
**GA 388 - Topics in Queer Global Asias (4)**  
**GA 400 - Selected Topics in Global Asia (3)**

**Other**

- BUS 431 - Business with East Asian Countries (3)**  
**CMNS 443 - Comparative Asian Media Systems (4)**  
**CMNS 445 - Media and Popular Culture in China (4)**  
**ENGL 361 – Diaspora Literatures in English (4)\***  
**GSWS 312 - Immigrants, Women and Translational Migration (4)\***  
**HIST 358 - Development, Aid and Difference in Historical Perspective (4)\***  
**HIST 366 - Social and Cultural History of Modern China (4)**  
**HIST 367 - History of the People's Republic of China (4)**  
**HIST 368W - Selected Topics in the History of the Wider World (4)\***  
**HIST 371 - The Asia-Pacific War in Modern Japanese History (4)**  
**HIST 425W - Gender and History (4)\***  
**HIST 447W - The Nikkei Experience in North America (4)**  
**HIST 464 - Problems in Modern Asian History (4)**  
**HIST 471W - Women in Japanese History (1600-1952) (4)**  
**HIST 479W- Contentious Problems in Modern Chinese History (4)**  
**HUM 331 - Special Topics in Asian Religious Traditions (4)**  
**HUM 382 - Selected Topics in Asian Art Cultures (4)**  
**IS 303 - Ethnic Minorities, Identity Politics, and Conflict in Southeast Asia (4)**  
**IS 313W - Nationalism, Democracy and Development in Modern India (4)**  
**IS 314 - National, Regional, and International Politics in Southeast Asia (4)**  
**IS 333 - Chinese Development and Its Discontents (4)**  
**IS 365 – Surveillance Capitalism in Global Context (4)**  
**IS 373 – Global Environmental Politics (4)**  
**IS 414 - Current Regional Issues in Southeast Asia (4)**  
**IS 465 - China in the World: Chinese International Development and Politics (4)**  
**POL 339 – Selected Topics in Comparative Government and Politics (4)\***  
**POL 342 - Developing Countries in Global Politics (4)\***  
**POL 381 - Japanese Politics (4)**  
**POL 446W - International Relations in East Asia (4)**  
**SA 328 - States, Cultures and Global Transitions (4)\***  
**SA 329 - Sex, Work, and International Capital (4)\***  
**SA 345 - Race, Immigration and the Canadian State (4)**  
**SA 388 - Comparative Studies of Minority Indigenous Peoples (4)**  
**WL 304 - Exile and Migration (4)**  
**WL 306 - Transnational Literary Rebellions (4)\***

\* Students must consult their program advisor/Departmental Undergraduate Chair to ensure that content is appropriate.



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences, Global Humanities
<b>Rationale for change:</b> We wish to request that HUM 226 be included as one of the class options to satisfy the requirements for the Concentration in Hellenic Studies within the Global Humanities Majors and Minors.
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Summer 2024
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b>  Global Humanities Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Concentration in Hellenic Studies Students may qualify for this concentration by completing HUM 110 – The Greek World (3) and one of HUM 102W – Classical Mythology (3) HUM 121 – Walk of Life: Migrations in Eurasia from Antiquity to the Present (3) HUM 150 – Warfare in the Hellenic World: From Plato to NATO (3) HUM 209 – Heroic Greek Tales: From the Trojans to Frankenstein (3) HUM 220 – Rome: From Republic to Empire (3) <b>HUM 226 – War an Society (3)</b> (...)
--



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b>  Labour Studies
<b>Rationale for change:</b>  This is to reflect the new course addition of LBST 490.
<b>Effective term and year:</b>  Summer 2024
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b>  Labour Studies Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p><b>Upper Division Requirements</b></p> <p>Students complete a minimum of 30 units, including</p> <p>LBST 301W - Labour Movements: Issues, Images and Popular Culture (3)</p> <p>plus 21 units taken from the following</p> <p>LBST 305 - Gendering Economy: Paid and Unpaid Labour (4) LBST 306 - The Political Economy of Labour Markets: Critical and Radical Approaches (3) LBST 307 - Unfree Labour and Modern Slavery: Understanding Coercion and Exploitation in Contemporary Labour Markets (3) LBST 308 - The Labour Process: Technological Change and the Future of Work (3) LBST 309 - Labour and Collective Bargaining (3) LBST 310 - The Politics of Labour (3) LBST 311 - Labour and the Environment (3) LBST 312 - Global Labour Migration (3) LBST 313 - Introduction to Canadian Labour Law (3) LBST 328 - Labour Geographies (4) or GEOG 328 - Labour Geographies (4) LBST 330 - Selected Topics in Labour Studies (3) * LBST 331 - Selected Topics in Labour Studies (4) *</p>
---



LBST 401 - How to Make Change: Community-Labour Organizing and Action (4)

LBST 431 - Selected Topics in Labour Studies (4) \*

**LBST 490 - Directed Readings in Labour Studies (3)**

(...)





<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> Labour Studies
<b>Rationale for change:</b> This is to reflect the new course addition of LBST 490.
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Summer 2024
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> Labour Studies Certificate in Workplace Rights

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<h2>Program Requirements</h2> <p>Students complete a minimum of 18 units including</p> <p>one of</p> <p>LBST 100 - Equality and Inequality at Work (3) LBST 101 - Work and Worker's Rights: Introducing Labour Studies (3)</p> <p>and</p> <p>LBST 201 - Workers in the Global Economy: Globalization, Labour and Uneven Development (3) ** LBST 309 - Labour and Collective Bargaining (3) LBST 313 - Introduction to Canadian Labour Law (3)</p> <p>and the remaining electives may be chosen from the list below:</p> <p>BPK 381 - Psychology of Work (3) BUS 484 - Employment Systems (3) BUS 485 - Negotiations and Conflict Management (3)</p>
---

BUS 488 - Group Dynamics and Teamwork (3)  
 CMNS 454 - Computer Supported Cooperative Work: Critical Perspectives (4)  
 ECON 103 - Principles of Microeconomics (4)  
 ECON 280 - Introduction to Labor Economics (3)  
 ECON 381 - Labor Economics (3)  
 GSWS 305 - Gendering Economy: Paid and Unpaid Labour (4) or LBST 305 - Gendering Economy: Paid and Unpaid Labour (4)  
 GSWS 314 - Race, Class and Gender (4)  
 GSWS 321 - Special Topics in Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies (4)  
 HIST 327 - Canadian Labor and Working Class History (4)  
 HIST 424 - Problems in the Cultural History of Canada (4) \*  
 HIST 428 - Problems in the Social and Economic History of Canada (4) \*  
 LBST 100 - Equality and Inequality at Work (3)  
 LBST 101 - Work and Worker's Rights: Introducing Labour Studies (3)  
 LBST 202 - Labour Research for Social Change: Methods and Approaches (3)  
 LBST 203 - Work and Health (3)  
 LBST 230 - Special Topics in Labour Studies (3)  
 LBST 301W - Labour Movements: Issues, Images and Popular Culture (3)  
 LBST 306 - The Political Economy of Labour Markets: Critical and Radical Approaches (3)  
 LBST 307 - Unfree Labour and Modern Slavery: Understanding Coercion and Exploitation in Contemporary Labour Markets (3)  
 LBST 308 - The Labour Process: Technological Change and the Future of Work (3)  
 LBST 310 - The Politics of Labour (3)  
 LBST 311 - Labour and the Environment (3)  
 LBST 312 - Global Labour Migration (3)  
 LBST 330 - Selected Topics in Labour Studies (3) \*\*\*  
 LBST 331 - Selected Topics in Labour Studies (4) \*  
 LBST 401 - How to Make Change: Community-Labour Organizing and Action (4)  
 LBST 431 - Selected Topics in Labour Studies (4) \*  
**LBST 490 - Directed Readings in Labour Studies (3)**  
 POL 222 - Introduction to Canadian Politics (3)  
 SA 321 - Social Movements (S) (4)  
 SA 340 - Social Issues and Social Policy Analysis (SA) (4)  
 SA 362 - Society and the Changing Global Division of Labour (S) (4)  
 (...)



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> Department of Philosophy
<b>Rationale for change:</b> We want to ensure that every student in a Philosophy major or joint major program takes a small and very advanced seminar, which covers a single topic in great depth. We believe that small seminar courses are valuable to students, as they cultivate skills in philosophical analysis and discussion. We plan to use PHIL 467 for this purpose.  We therefore wish to make PHIL 467 required for all of our major and joint major programs.
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Fall 2024
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b>  Philosophy Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<b>Upper Division Requirements</b>  Students complete at least 30 philosophy upper division units, with a minimum philosophy cumulative grade point average (CGPA) and philosophy upper division grade point average (UDGPA) of 2.0 (calculated on all SFU PHIL courses), including <del>one course at the 400 division,</del> <b>PHIL 467W</b> and at least one of  (...)
--



<p><b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> Department of Philosophy</p>
<p><b>Rationale for change:</b> We want to ensure that every student in a Philosophy major or joint major program takes a small and very advanced seminar, which covers a single topic in great depth. We believe that small seminar courses are valuable to students, as they cultivate skills in philosophical analysis and discussion. We plan to use PHIL 467 for this purpose.</p> <p>We therefore wish to make PHIL 467 required for all of our major and joint major programs.</p>
<p><b>Effective term and year:</b> Fall 2024</p>
<p><b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b>  Philosophy Major</p>

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p><b>Philosophy Major: Concentration in Law and Philosophy</b></p> <p>Students may qualify for this concentration by completing the philosophy major lower division requirements listed above and the following upper division requirements:</p> <p>Students complete at least 30 philosophy upper division units, with a minimum philosophy cumulative grade point average (CGPA) and philosophy upper division grade point average (UDGPA) of 2.0 (calculated on all SFU PHIL courses), including <del>one course at the 400 division, and including</del></p> <p>PHIL 326 - Topics in Law and Philosophy (3) PHIL 329 - Law and Justice (3) <b>PHIL 467W: Advanced Seminar (4)</b></p> <p>(...)</p>
---



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> Department of Philosophy
<b>Rationale for change:</b> We want to ensure that every student in a Philosophy major or joint major program takes a small and very advanced seminar, which covers a single topic in great depth. We believe that small seminar courses are valuable to students, as they cultivate skills in philosophical analysis and discussion. We plan to use PHIL 467 for this purpose. We therefore wish to make PHIL 467 required for all of our major and joint major programs, including the honours program.  To prevent possible future overcrowding of these small seminars, we will allow honours students to take 800-level courses to satisfy their upper division requirements, which is anyway in keeping with current practice.  The remaining changes are for clarity.
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Fall 2024
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> Philosophy Honours

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Upper Division Requirements (...) Each student’s upper division philosophy courses should include at least <del>three</del> <b>four</b> 400- <b>or 800</b> -level courses. <b>One must be PHIL 467W, and one must be PHIL 479.</b> ( <del>In exceptional cases, students in the honours program may be permitted to take one or more 800-level courses in place of an equal number of 400-level courses.</del> )  Finally, <del>h</del> <b>H</b> onours students must complete with a grade B or higher  PHIL 479 - Honours Tutorial in Philosophy (3)  In PHIL 479, the student will work with a faculty supervisor to write an honours thesis. This will normally be a development of a paper previously written for a 400- <b>or 800</b> -level philosophy seminar, though in exceptional circumstances a paper from a 300-level philosophy course can be used. Optionally, PHIL 479 will culminate in a public presentation of the honours thesis, with audience Q & A. (...)
--



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> Department of Philosophy
<b>Rationale for change:</b> We want to ensure that every student in a Philosophy major or joint major program takes a small and very advanced seminar, which covers a single topic in great depth. We believe that small seminar courses are valuable to students, as they cultivate skills in philosophical analysis and discussion. We plan to use PHIL 467 for this purpose. We therefore wish to make PHIL 467 required for all of our major and joint major programs, including the honours program.  To prevent possible future overcrowding of these small seminars, we will allow honours students to take 800-level courses to satisfy their upper division requirements, which is anyway in keeping with current practice.  The remaining changes are for clarity.
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Fall 2024
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> Philosophy honours

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Honours in Philosophy: Concentration in Law and Philosophy (...) Each student’s upper division philosophy courses should include at least <del>three</del> <b>four</b> 400- <del>or 800-</del> level courses. <b>One must be PHIL 467W, and one must be PHIL 479.</b> (<del>In exceptional cases, students in the honours program may be permitted to take one or more 800-level courses in place of an equal number of 400-level courses.</del>)</p> <p><del>Finally, h</del>Honours students must complete with a grade B or higher</p> <p>PHIL 479 - Honours Tutorial in Philosophy (3)</p> <p>In PHIL 479, the student will work with a faculty supervisor to write an honours thesis. This will normally be a development of a paper previously written for a 400- <del>or 800-</del> level philosophy seminar, though in exceptional circumstances a paper from a 300-level philosophy course can be used. Optionally, PHIL 479 will culminate in a public presentation of the honours thesis, with audience Q &amp; A.</p>
--



<p><b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> Department of Philosophy</p>
<p><b>Rationale for change:</b> We want to ensure that every student in a Philosophy major or joint major program takes a small and very advanced seminar, which covers a single topic in great depth. We believe that small seminar courses are valuable to students, as they cultivate skills in philosophical analysis and discussion. We plan to use PHIL 467 for this purpose.</p> <p>We therefore wish to make PHIL 467 required for all of our major and joint major programs.</p>
<p><b>Effective term and year:</b> Fall 2024</p>
<p><b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> Business, Philosophy and the Law Joint Major</p>

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p><b>Philosophy Upper Division Requirements</b></p> <p>Students complete a total of at least 25 PHIL units, including <del>both of</del></p> <p>PHIL 326 - Topics in Law and Philosophy (3) PHIL 329 - Law and Justice (3) <b>PHIL 467W – Advanced Seminar (4)</b></p> <p>and at least two of</p> <p>PHIL 315 - Formal Methods (3) PHIL 320 - Social and Political Philosophy (3) PHIL 321 - Topics in Moral Philosophy (3) PHIL 322 - History of Ethics (3) PHIL 327 - Global Health Ethics (3) PHIL 328 - Environmental Philosophy (3) PHIL 421W - Advanced Topics in Ethical Theory (4)</p>
---



and at least two of

PHIL 302 - Topics in Epistemology and Metaphysics (3)

PHIL 310 - Logic, Proofs and Set Theory (3)

PHIL 314 - Topics in Logic (3)

PHIL 341 - Philosophy of Science (3)

PHIL 343 - Topics in the Philosophy of Mind (3)

PHIL 344 - Topics in the Philosophy of Language (3)

PHIL 345W - Philosophy of Mathematics (3)

PHIL 350 - Ancient Philosophy (3)

PHIL 352 - 17th Century Philosophy (3)

PHIL 356 - 18th Century Philosophy (3)

PHIL 357 - Topics in the History of Philosophy (3)

PHIL 358 - 19th Century Philosophy (3)

and at least one ~~400-level~~ course in Philosophy

(...)





<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> Joint Major in Philosophy and Health Sciences
<b>Rationale for change:</b> We want to ensure that every student in a Philosophy major or joint major program takes a small and very advanced seminar, which covers a single topic in great depth. We believe that small seminar courses are valuable to students, as they cultivate skills in philosophical analysis and discussion. We plan to use PHIL 467 for this purpose.  We therefore wish to make PHIL 467 required for all of our major and joint major programs.
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Fall 2024
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> Philosophy and Health Sciences Joint Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<b>Upper Division Philosophy Requirements</b> Students complete a total of 20 upper division philosophy units, including <del>at least one of</del> <b>PHIL 467W - Advanced Seminar (4)</b> <b>and at least one of</b>  PHIL 320 - Social and Political Philosophy (3) PHIL 321 - Topics in Moral Philosophy (3) PHIL 322 - History of Ethics (3) PHIL 326 - Topics in Law and Philosophy (3) PHIL 328 - Environmental Philosophy (3) PHIL 329 - Law and Justice (3)  and at least one of  PHIL 302 - Topics in Epistemology and Metaphysics (3) PHIL 341 - Philosophy of Science (3) PHIL 343 - Topics in the Philosophy of Mind (3) PHIL 344 - Topics in the Philosophy of Language (3)
--



PHIL 345W - Philosophy of Mathematics (3)

and at least one of

PHIL 322 - History of Ethics (3) \*

PHIL 350 - Ancient Philosophy (3)

PHIL 352 - 17th Century Philosophy (3)

PHIL 356 - 18th Century Philosophy (3)

PHIL 357 - Topics in the History of Philosophy (3)

PHIL 358 - 19th Century Philosophy (3)

~~and at least one 400 division philosophy course.~~ PHIL 300 may not be used to satisfy the upper division requirements of this program.

(...)



<p><b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> Joint Major in Philosophy and Global Humanities</p>
<p><b>Rationale for change:</b> We want to ensure that every student in a Philosophy major or joint major program takes a small and very advanced seminar, which covers a single topic in great depth. We believe that small seminar courses are valuable to students, as they cultivate skills in philosophical analysis and discussion. We plan to use PHIL 467 for this purpose.</p> <p>We therefore wish to make PHIL 467 required for all of our major and joint major programs.</p>
<p><b>Effective term and year:</b> Fall 2024</p>
<p><b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> Philosophy and Global Humanities Joint Major</p>

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Philosophy Upper Division Requirements</p> <p><b>Students must complete</b></p> <p><b>PHIL 467W - Advanced Seminar (4)</b></p> <p><b>and at least 17 further philosophy units</b> <del>21 philosophy units are required,</del> not including PHIL 300.</p>
---



<p><b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b></p> <p>The Department of World Languages and Literatures FASS</p>
<p><b>Rationale for change:</b></p> <p>To update the language for better clarity To update the elective course lists to reflect the current course offerings</p>
<p><b>Effective term and year:</b> Summer 2024</p>
<p><b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b></p> <p>German Studies Certificate</p>

## German Studies

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>German Studies Certificate</p> <p>This program serves both full and part time students, and those seeking educational enrichment in <del>areas related to the establishment and evolution of German humanism from the Reformation to modern times.</del> <b>language, literature, art, philosophy, and history of the German-speaking world. The program offers intermediate proficiency in the German language (speaking, reading, writing, and listening).</b></p> <p>The certificate may be completed concurrently with, and complements, major and minor programs in <del>areas such as history, humanities, philosophy and political science</del> <b>the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences (FASS) and other faculties.</b></p> <p><del>The program requires basic proficiency in the German language (writing, reading, listening and speaking), and is intended for students who wish to pursue further studies in literature, history, philosophy and political science, and may be completed in conjunction with a degree program.</del></p> <p>Those students planning to obtain a bachelor of arts within the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences (FASS) may complete the certificate in such a way that some of the FASS breadth requirements are fulfilled by the same courses. Courses used toward the certificate may also be used toward a major and minor.</p>
--

## Admission Requirements

There are no specific admission requirements. To declare your German studies certificate, please contact the World Languages and Literatures Advisor at [wll\\_adv@sfu.ca](mailto:wll_adv@sfu.ca).

## Program Requirements

This program requires a minimum of 18 units as stipulated below. It is the student's responsibility to ensure that all prerequisites are met.

Students must complete **four German language courses from the following list:**

~~1. Four German language courses from the following list:~~

- GERM 100 - Introductory German I (3)
- GERM 110 - Introductory German II (3)
- GERM 200 - Intermediate German I (3)
- GERM 210 - Intermediate German II (3)
- GERM 300 - Advanced German: Composition and Conversation (3)

2. A and a minimum of two courses selected from the following list, or other courses with the approval of the departmental advisor.

- CA 137 - The History and Aesthetics of Cinema II (3) \*
- CA 308 - Contemporary Arts Field School I (4)\***
- CA 309 - Contemporary Arts Field School II (4)\***
- CA 316 - Intermediate Selected Topics in Cinema Studies (4) \*
- ENGL 439W - Seminar in World Literatures in English (4) \*
- GERM 300 - Advanced German: Composition and Conversation (3)**
- HIST 224 - Europe from the French Revolution to the First World War (3)
- HIST 225 - 20th Century Europe (3)
- HIST 332 - Politics and Culture in Modern Germany (4)
- HIST 338 - World War II (4)
- HIST 401 - Problems in Modern German History (4)
- HUM 240 - Studies in Modern Culture (3) \*
- HUM 340 - Great Cities in Their Time (4) \*
- HUM 350 - Special Topics: Great Figures in the Humanistic Tradition (4) \*
- PHIL 280 - Introduction to Existentialism (3)
- PHIL 451W - Advanced Topics in the History of Philosophy (4)
- POL 348 - Theories of War, Peace and Conflict Resolution (4) \*
- SA 350 Classical Sociological Thought\* (4)**
- SA 351 Classical Marxist Thought (4)**
- WL 201 East/West Encounters\* (3)**

With prior permission from the departmental advisor, students may count other German-related courses which do not appear on this list. Consult with the program advisor.

\* may be used if the subject is primarily Germany, **Austria or Switzerland** and its people (literature, film and/or video, great historical figures, etc.); requires approval of the departmental advisor.

### ~~Transfer Credit~~

~~A maximum of six transfer credit units of 100 division language courses (only GERM 100 or 102 and GERM 110 or 103) may be used toward this certificate. Such requests must be submitted to the departmental advisor.~~

### ~~Course Challenge Credit~~

~~A maximum of six challenge credit units of 100 division language courses (only GERM 100 or 102 and GERM 110 or 103) may be used toward this certificate. Such requests must be submitted to the departmental advisor.~~

### **Transfer, Exchange, and Challenge Units**

**A maximum of six units from either transfer, exchange or course challenges may be used toward this certificate. Such requests must be submitted to the departmental advisor. In lieu of the transferred credits, students will be required to complete coursework of an equivalent number of units as assessed by the departmental advisor.**



<p><b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b></p> <p>Department of World Languages and Literature</p>
<p><b>Rationale for change:</b></p> <p>To update the language for better clarity To update the elective course lists to reflect the current course offerings</p>
<p><b>Effective term and year:</b></p> <p>Summer 2024</p>
<p><b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b></p> <p><b>Spanish Studies Certificate</b></p>

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p><b>Spanish Studies</b> CERTIFICATE</p> <p>The certificate serves full and part-time students seeking educational enrichment in language and literature of the Spanish-speaking world. The program offers intermediate-advanced proficiency in the Spanish language (writing, reading, listening and speaking).</p> <p>The certificate may be completed concurrently with, and complements, major and minor programs in <del>areas such as literature, history, humanities, international studies and political science.</del> <b>the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences (FASS) and other faculties.</b></p> <p>Those students planning to obtain a bachelor of arts within the <del>Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences (FASS)</del> may complete the certificate in such a way that some of the FASS breadth requirements are fulfilled by the same courses. Courses used toward the certificate may also be used toward a major and minor.</p> <p><b>Admission Requirements</b></p> <p>There are no specific admission requirements. To declare your Spanish studies certificate please contact the World Languages and Literatures Advisor at <a href="mailto:wll_adv@sfu.ca">wll_adv@sfu.ca</a></p>
---

## Program Requirements

This program requires a minimum of 18 units as stipulated below. It is the student's responsibility to ensure that all prerequisites are met.

~~Students complete four Spanish language courses including all of~~

**Students must complete four Spanish language courses from the following list:**

SPAN 100 - Introductory Spanish I (3)

SPAN 110 - Introductory Spanish II (3)

SPAN 200 - Intermediate Spanish I (3)

SPAN 210 - Intermediate Spanish II (3)

**SPAN 301 - Advanced Spanish Grammar and Writing (3)**

**SPAN 302 - Spanish Conversation Through Cinema (3)**

and a minimum two courses selected from the following ~~list~~<sup>\*</sup> **list:**

~~Any WL course (3)~~

SPAN 301 - Advanced Spanish Grammar and Writing (3)

SPAN 302 - Spanish Conversation Through Cinema (3)

**WL 100 What is World Literature? (3)**

**WL 309 Empire and Resistance (4)**

**Any WL course related to Spain and/or Latin America with prior permission from the department advisor**

**HUM 161 - Latin (3)**

**LING 100 - Communication & Language (3)**

**LING 160 - Language, Culture & Society (3)**

\*With prior permission from the department advisor, students may count one Spanish-related course which do not appear on this list towards elective units.

## ~~Transfer Credit~~

~~A maximum of six transfer credit units of 100 division language courses (only SPAN 100 or 102 and SPAN 110 or 103) may be used toward this certificate. Such requests must be submitted to the departmental advisor.~~





## ~~Course Challenge Credit~~

~~A maximum of six challenge credit units of 100 division language courses (only SPAN 100 or 102 and SPAN 110 or 103) may be used toward this certificate. Such requests must be submitted to the departmental advisor.~~

## **Transfer, Exchange, and Challenge Units**

**A maximum of six units from either transfer, exchange or course challenges may be used toward this certificate. Such requests must be submitted to the departmental advisor. In lieu of the transferred credits, students will be required to complete coursework of an equivalent number of units as assessed by the departmental advisor.**